

FW: GA Financing_Jan28-17 v7.pptx

From: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=hume, steen (energy)fad">
To: "Picard, Michel (mpicard@kpmg.ca)" <mpicard@kpmg.ca>, "'louellette@kpmg.ca' (louellette@kpmg.ca)" <louellette@kpmg.ca>
Cc: "Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>, "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 29 Jan 2017 12:10:17 -0500
Attachments: GA Financing_Jan29-17 v1.pptx (151.04 kB)

Hi Michel / Lois. In advance of tomorrow's meeting with the central agencies (i.e., TBS, MOF) and IESO, Scott et.al has pulled together a helpful deck to animate the conversations.

You'll notice in the attached that the accounting related slides are upfront. If you have any comments / feedback to pass along they would be most welcomed.

We'll likely share a working draft of the attached with the larger group, but walk in a revised version based any additional comments feedback.

I believe my office is still trying to land a final meeting time. We'll keep you posted.

Cheers, Steen